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MARKET RELEASE 

 21 December 2015 

 

Consolidated Tin Mines Limited 

 

TRADING HALT 

 

The securities of Consolidated Tin Mines Limited (the “Company”) will be placed in Trading Halt Session State 

at the request of the Company, pending the release of an announcement by the Company.  Unless ASX 

decides otherwise, the securities will remain in Trading Halt Session State until the earlier of the 

commencement of normal trading on Wednesday, 23 December, 2015 or when the announcement is 

released to the market. 

 

Security Code: CSD 

 

 

 

Jill Hewitt 

SENIOR ADVISER, LISTINGS COMPLIANCE (PERTH) 
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21 December 2015 
 
 
ASX Limited 
Central Park 
152-158 St Georges Terrace 
PERTH WA 6000 
 
Attention: Jill Hewitt     tradinghaltsperth@asx.com.au 
 
Dear Jill 
 
Consolidated Tin Mines Limited – Request for Trading Halt 
 
Pursuant to ASX Listing Rule 17.1 Consolidated Tin Mines Limited (“Consolidated Tin” or “the 
Company”) requests a trading halt on its securities as a review of the Company’s operations 
including the acquisition of the assets of Snow Peak Mining Pty Ltd (“SPM”) is undertaken. The 
settlement of the Asset Sale Agreement entered into with SPM and Snow Peak International 
Investments Limited has not yet occurred as a number of conditions precedent still remain 
outstanding. 
 
In conjunction with the review the Directors are also considering the Company’s short term working 
capital requirements.  The outcome of the review and funding discussions is material to the company. 
 
The Company is not aware of any reason why the trading halt should not be granted. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Kevin Hart 
Company Secretary 
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